The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Product Description	NDC Number	Package Size	Lot Numbers	Expiry Dates	**Distribution Dates**
Lacosamide Oral Solution, USP 10mg/mL	31722-627- 26	200mL PET bottles (with FSE Wad)	E222199	05/2024	11/14/2022 - 11/23/2022
			E222200	05/2024	10/12/2022 - 11/28//2022
			E222228	06/2024	10/25/2022 - 11/21//2022

Camber Pharmaceuticals Inc. is recalling the following product:

The recall has been initiated due to investigative testing results of p-Hydroxybenzoic acid content that did not meet the specifications for the Batch No's: E222200, E222199, E222228. This recall is being carried out to the **Retail** level and is for batch numbers E222199, E222200, and E222228, which are referenced above. This recall is being conducted with the knowledge of the Food and Drug Administration.